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 Welcome, Jessica Stembridge from Celeste Junior High.
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From: DeeDee Jonrowe
To:  Bryce
Subject: Re: (No subject specified) 
Date: Fri 13 Feb 2009 02:41:39 AM -0600 View Header

Why thank you for your vote of confidence in me. To answer your questions: I first got interested in the Iditarod when
my mother wanted to take a dog sled ride with a local musher. When I saw the dogs run, I knew that's what I wanted
to do. To train my dogs: I train the dogs by running them and giving them good care & nutrition. We start in the fall
and add miles on each run. Right now we run about 50-60 miles each run 4-5 times a week , sometimes we do 3
day camping trips or enter smaller 200 or 300 mile races to train and condition. 

DeeDee 

On Thu, Feb 12, 2009 at 11:53 AM, BRYCE wrote: 
Dear DeeDee Jonrowe,
Hello, I'm Bryce from a tiny town called Celeste in Texas. I am writing to you cause were doing a project over who
we think well be in the top five in the Iditarod and I choice you cause your every experienced and you have been
in any top finishes in the Iditarod. Also the way you treat your dogs For the project, were supposed to ask you
question about you or yours dog so here they are. What made you join the Iditarod and what do you do to train
the dogs?

Sincerely;
Bryce K

*** This Email was sent by a student at Celeste Junior High in Celeste Independent School District.
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